

Snell & Wilmer



Caylye Nordling

Associate | Las Vegas

Tel. 702.784.5266

cnordling@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Caylye Nordling is an associate in Snell & Wilmer's corporate and securities group. Her practice is focused in representing companies and fund sponsors in the purchase and sale of portfolio companies along with providing general governance advice to corporate clients. Caylye regularly drafts and negotiates transaction documents, including non-disclosure agreements, employment agreements, purchase agreements, rollover agreements, escrow agreements, and various governing documents. She also has experience drafting and negotiating documents in connection with other corporate matters, such as debt financings, real estate transactions, incentive equity grants, and general commercial transactions.

Representative Experience

- Represented private equity sponsor in \$90 million purchase of event rental company
- Represented satellite phone retail business in \$40 million sale of the company
- Represented family office in purchase of a distressed business out of bankruptcy
- Represented asset manager in formation of \$20 billion infrastructure fund
- Represented private equity client in formation of \$7 billion middle market fund

Education

- University of Texas at Austin (J.D.)
 - Texas Journal of Oil, Gas and Energy Law, Staff Editor
 - Deans Academic Achievement Award
 - Contracts
 - Civil Procedure
 - International Law
- University of California, Los Angeles (B.A., Economics and Political science)

Professional Memberships & Activities

- Nevada State Bar
 - Young Lawyers Section (2021-Present)
 - Business Law Section (2021-Present)

Representative Presentations & Publications

- “This is More Complicated Than I Thought: Breaking Down the M&A Process,” Co-Author, Nevada Business Magazine, Legal Opinions Issue (October 1, 2022)

Professional Recognition & Awards

- Snell & Wilmer Pro Bono Award (2024)
- Mountain States Super Lawyers[®], Rising Stars Edition, Mergers and Acquisitions (2023)
- Top Rank Attorney, Nevada Business Magazine (2022)
 - Best Up and Coming (2022-2024)

Previous Professional Experience

- Rice, Reuther, Sullivan & Carroll, LLP, Associate (2021-2023)
- Massumi + Consoli, LLP, Associate (2021)
- Weil, Gotshal & Manges, LLP
 - Associate (2018-2021)
 - Summer Associate (2016, 2017)

Bar Admissions

- Nevada
- New York

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Nevada
- Supreme Court of New York

Client News

- Snell & Wilmer Advises Federal Software Provider Integrated Data Services in Its Sale to Private Equity Firm Arlington Capital Partners
- Snell & Wilmer Advises Channel Key, LLC in its Acquisition of the Amazon Agency-Related Client Assets of Kaspian, Inc.